
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

   
TO:  All Interested Parties 
FROM: Ricky L. Clark, Jr., City Manager  
CC:  Mayor Joy B. Day & City Council 
DATE: March 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Public Notice of Special Called Meeting 
  
The City of Jonesboro will conduct a Special Called Meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 
24, 2020. The agenda and materials for the meeting will be made available on our Online Meeting Portal.  
 
Please note that, due to ongoing efforts to encourage “social distancing” in response to the COVID-19 
pandemic, this meeting will be conducted using Zoom Meetings. This platform will allow for the public 
and media to attend the meeting just as they could any City Council Meeting but do so from a computer 
or a telephone. Information on how to connect to the Zoom platform and attend the session can be found 
at the bottom of this message. 
 
To ensure the best online experience for all participants, attendees are asked to keep their cameras turned 
off and their microphones muted during the meeting. The session will be recorded and the recording 
made available online within 72 hours after the conclusion of the meeting.  
 
The agenda and materials for the Special Called meeting are available on our Online Meeting Portal 
which can be found on our website (www.jonesboroga.com), under Agenda and Minutes. Should you 
wish to view the full packet for the meeting, simply click on the meeting date and download the packet. 
Please note that the portal works best with the Google Chrome or Microsoft Edge Browsers.  
 
To Attend the Virtual City Council Meeting: 
Using your Computer, Tablet or Smartphone: 
Go to https://us04web.zoom.us/j/947292052 
Meeting ID: 947 292 052 
Note: You may have to download the free Zoom app 
 
From a Mobile Phone 
+13126266799,,947292052# US (Chicago) 
+19292056099,,947292052# US (New York) 
 
From a Phone: 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
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